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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 3:24 PM
To: Goh Kok Khoon (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); assignments
Cc: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus); Admin A
Subject: RE: SG5529Y - CHINA TAIPING

Dear Kok Khoon, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Goh Kok Khoon (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <KokKhoon.Goh@stridespremier.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-ARCBus@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: SG5529Y - CHINA TAIPING 
 
Hi  
                                                                
Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SG5529Y within 48 hours according to GIA guide line, involving your insured 
PC3042D.  
Insurance Company : CHINA TAIPING 
 
Vehicle is in woodlands Bus Depot 
 
Regards  
Kok Khoon 
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